From: David Hughes
Sent: 22 March 2019 11:08
To: Planning
Cc: Craig Norbury
Subject: Tree Preservation Orders at Regents Park Road / Oval Road junction, postcode NW1 7AT,

FAO: Tree Preservation Team

Hello,

AmcoGiffen have received a contract remit from Network Rail to remove some trees within the
Borough of Camden which are damaging the railway tunnel running underneath. The trees in
question, 3 No., are located at the junction of Gloucester Avenue, Regents Park Road and Oval Road,

postcode NW1 7AT, OSGR: TQ28578369.

It appears that the site is within the boundary of the Primrose Hill Conservation Area, but please
could you let me know whether these trees are also protected by TPO’s.

| attach some photos showing the trees requiring the works.
Please could you advise on the requirement for TPO Consent and / or Conservation Area Consent.
Many thanks

David

David Hughes
Sustainability & Assurance Manager
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From: Craig Norbury [

Sent: 22 March 2019 10:19

Subject: MNC 0107

Craig Norbury
Site Manager
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new
Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and
residents.



